TIOGA COUNTY, NEW YORK

Office of the Legislative Clerk

Ronald E. Dougherty County Office Building 56 Main Street Owego, NY 13827

. 607 687 8240 & 607 687 8232 @ www.TiogaCountyNY. com
Cathy Haskell Legislative Clerk

TO: Legislative Support
FROM: Cathy Haskell, Clerk
Tioga County Legislature
DATE: January 9, 2020
SUBJECT: December 2019 monthly report

Legislator Attendance: Seven Legislators were present with Legislators Monell and
Mullen being absent.

Staff Attendance: County Afttorney DeWind, Personnel Officer O'Rourke,
Chief Accountant/Budget Officer Hollenbeck, Public Defender Awad,
Commissioner of Public Works Haommond, Sustainability Manager Pratt,
Public Health Director of Administrative Services McCann

Guest Attendance: Matt Freeze, Morning Times

Approval of Minutes:

Motion for approval of December 5, 2019 Legislative Support minutes.
Legislator Standinger made the motion, seconded by Legislator Hollenbeck with
Legislators Monell and Mullen being absent. Motion carried.

December 2019 Highlights:

The Twelfth Legislative meeting was held on Tuesday, December 10, 2019 at
6:00 p.m. Minutes were taken, typed, copied, indexed and put on disc for the
Legislature and the Journal.

Year-end processes complete, including the compilation of the 2019
Journal of Proceedings, and is posted to the County website, printed, and
prepared for microfilming.

Financials:
YTD Budget and Employee Fringe Reports were emailed to all Legislators
with today’s agenda.



